
THE TREASURY SOLICITOR
Matthew Parker Street London SWIH 9NN

-Telegrams Proctorex London SWl

Telephones 01-930 7363/1124 ext

BY AIR MIL Telez 917564

87

Please quote

Professor H E Maude T&I4 71/948/nD1
77 Arthur Circle Your reference

Forrest, A.C.T.2603
AUSTRALIA Date

18th February 1976

Dear Professor Maude

OCEAN ISLAND PHOSPHATES - BOIALTY ACTION

Thank you for your letter of 10th February and the enclosed copy of your letter
of the same date to Mr Sands.

1 have read of the arrangements with considerable interest and, as you say, all
seems to be well set. However, if anything further should occur to us at this
end in the meantime, we will communicate with Mr Sands or yourself,

1 note that you anticipate arriving at London Airport early on March 7th and
will consider what is the best arrangement for meeting you there and taking you
on to the Society, As you probably know by now, the requirements mentioned in
the third sentence of the first paragraph of your letter to me have been attended
to; they did in fact form part of the original booking but 1 have emphasised them
once more to the Society,

As you say, there may be further financial details for us to discuss and arrangements
to adjust on your arrival. 1 foresee absolutely no difficulty about this; the
cardinal principle is to ensure that you and Mr Macdonald are "held harmless" and
my colleagues and I will do all that we can to ensure that this is achieved and that
the stay of all three of you proves as comfortable and as lacking in strain as may
be at all possible.

1 am sorry to leam that Mrs Maude and yourself are not too well at present and hope
that this will clear up fully before you leave and that the journey and its"stop-overs"
will prove agreeable.

1 will certainly look Into the inoculation question.

I am sending a copy of this letter to Mr Macdonald,

Yours sincerely

(n d ing)


